
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

  

January 4, 2023 

 

Evan Renwick 

Site Acquisition Specialist 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Suite 301 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

erenwick@clinellc.com 

 

RE:  EM-AT&T-077-221115 – AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 63 Elm Street, Manchester, Connecticut.    

 

Dear Evan Renwick: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of January 3, 2023 requesting an 

extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in 

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated November 30, 2022. 

 

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by February 3, 

2023.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/RDM/laf 

 

Enclosures: Email from Evan Renwick, dated January 3, 2023 

 Incomplete filing letter dated November 30, 2022 

 

  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:erenwick@clinellc.com


 
 
From: Evan Renwick <erenwick@clinellc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:47 PM 

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Cc: Michael Gentile <mgentile@clinellc.com>; Jennifer Iliades <jiliades@clinellc.com> 

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-077-221115 (63 Elm Street, Manchester) 
 

Good afternoon, 
 

Attached please find a request for extension of time to provide the requested information for the above-referenced 

request. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions, concerns or should you require additional information. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

  

Evan Renwick | Site Acquisition Specialist 

750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Phone: 774.428.0194  

erenwick@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com  

 

mailto:erenwick@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C6856d1a142404a6609e608daedd4152b%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638083792554908345%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUe%2B4zCifc0eDy9QlMEvRxyGHr1B4wmQnWpy21OHuUY%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

January 3, 2023 

 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

   

Regarding: EM-AT&T-077-221115 

Notice of Exempt Modification – AT&T Site CT5322 / FA# 10071101 at 63 Elm Street, 

Manchester, Connecticut 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

Pursuant to your letter dated November 30, 2022 (enclosed), we are submitting this written request for an 

extension of time to provide the requested information and documentation. 

 

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any 

questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely,        

 

Evan Renwick 
 

Evan Renwick 

Site Acquisition Specialist 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Suite 301 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

erenwick@clinellc.com 

 

Enclosure  



 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
November 30, 2022 
 
Evan Renwick 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
Centerline Communications, LLC 
750 West Center Street, Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
erenwick@clinellc.com 
 
RE:  EM-AT&T-077-221115 – AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 63 Elm Street, Manchester, Connecticut.    
 
Dear Evan Renwick: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility 
on November 15, 2022. 
 
According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “…any modification, as 
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site, 
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, 
may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.” 
 
Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified the following 
deficiencies:   

a) The Structural Analysis dated May 13, 2022 does not include a reference to the 2022 Connecticut 
State Building Code (CSBC): therefore, it is unclear if the required structural analysis testing was 
conducted.  In addition, the structural analysis does not include a total percent loading on the 
structure; and 

b) The Mount Analysis dated May 2, 2022 and the construction drawings dated March 31, 2022 cite 
the 2015 International Building Code (IBC) and 2018 CSBC; however, the State of Connecticut 
has adopted the 2022 CSBC effective October 1, 2022 (which incorporates the 2021 IBC). 

 
Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that AT&T 
provide an updated Mount Analysis, Structural Analysis and construction drawings that comport with the 
current 2022 CSBC/2021 IBC and provide a total percent loading on the structure on or before January 3, 
2023. If additional time is needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for 
an extension of time prior to January 3, 2023. Please provide an electronic version of the requested 
information for the incomplete exempt modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please 
include the Council’s exempt modification identification number referenced above with the 
submittal. 
 
This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) 60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report 
and Order issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153). 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 
at 860-827-2951. 

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:erenwick@clinellc.com


 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


